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February 14, 2018

Sandridge Exploration and Production, LLC
Attn: Linda Guthrie McDonald

123 Robert S. Kerr Ave

Oklahoma City, OK 73102

RE: APD Cancellation
Well information:
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Ms. Mcdonald

The Application for Permit to Drill for the above mentioned well has expired and has been
cancelled effective 2-14-18. If Sandridge intends to drill this well in the future a New APD will
have to be filed and approved prior to drilling.

Thank you,
Ww
Amy H. Vermersch

Data Compliance Manager

505-334-6178 Ext. 113

Cc: Well File
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